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Nottingham
City Homes




Nottingham City Homes Ltd
Part A 

Heating and Hot Water System Servicing, Repair, Maintenance and Installations

Health and Safety Questionnaire

Tender Reference: NCH-0294
	Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007 (CDM 2007)

	These regulations apply to:
 

· Installation

· Commissioning

· Maintenance

· Repair

· Removal 

of mechanical, electrical, gas, compressed air, hydraulic, telecommunications, computer or similar services which are normally fixed within or to a structure. 

· Construction

· Renovation

· Repair

· Redecoration

· Maintenance

· Demolition

of a structure.




To enable Nottingham City Homes to comply with the legal obligations placed on it, companies are requested to complete the following questionnaire and return it with their completed tender documents. Companies should be aware that all requested information must be provided for inclusion in the tender process.

	Important Note

	If reference is made to specific company documents, please provide the relevant extract or exact reference of where the information can be found. Supporting information should be presented in the same order as, and should be referenced to, the relevant question.


EVALUATION APPROACH

	Arrangements
	Section 2
	20%

	Competent Advice
	Section 3
	10%

	Training, Information and Qualifications
	Section 4
	7%

	Individual Qualifications and Experience

	Section 5
	7%

	Monitoring, Audit and Review

	Section 6
	5%

	Workforce Involvement
	Section 7
	4%

	Accident Reporting and Enforcement
	Section 8
	15%

	Risk Assessment Leading to a Safe Method of Work
	Section 9
	10%

	Co-operating and Co-ordinating you Work with Other Contractors
	Section 10
	4%

	Welfare Provision
	Section 11
	3%

	Work Experience
	Section 12
	15%


	Section One - Company Details

	1.1
	Name of Organisation:
	

	
	
	

	
	Address:
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Company Tel No:
	

	
	Company Fax No:
	

	
	Contact Name:
	

	
	
	

	1.2
	Name of the Director specifically responsible for health and safety matters within the company.


	1.3
	Is your company registered with Constructionline?
	YES
	
	NO
	

	
	
	Registration Number ………………………….

	1.4
	Is your company registered with Construction Health and Safety Assessment Scheme (CHAS)?
	YES
	
	NO
	

	1.5
	Number of directly employed personnel:
	

	1.6
	If more than five people are employed, provide a signed and dated copy of your company’s Health and Safety Policy.
	Copy of policy supplied:

	1. 
	
	YES
	
	NO
	

	Section Two – Arrangements

	2.1
	Provide details of your company’s health and safety management arrangements, including how these arrangements are communicated to your workforce.
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.


	2.2
	How will your company ensure effective management of health and safety throughout the duration of this contract?
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	2.3
	Provide details of your company’s CDM 2007 management procedures. 

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	2.4
	How will your CDM 2007 management procedures ensure that your company discharges it’s CDM duties on this contract?
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	2.5
	Provide details of how your lead designer will co-ordinate and organise the design teams (Design and Build projects only).

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.


	Section Three - Competent Advice

	3.1
	Outline how you assess and monitor the competence and effective resourcing of your personnel, sub contractors and where applicable, designers in health and safety matters.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	3.2
	Who provides your company with competent advice with respect to Health and Safety in accordance with Regulation 7 of the Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999?
Name:

Address:

Position:
Tel:


	3.3
	Provide details of the experience and qualifications of the person named above and an example from the last 12 months of advice given and action taken.



	
	
	Copy of CV enclosed:

	
	
	YES
	
	NO
	

	3.4
	Who will be responsible for on site health and safety during this contract?
Name:
Address:

Position:
Tel:


	3.5
	Provide details of the experience and qualifications of the person named above.
	Copy of CV enclosed:

	
	
	YES
	
	NO
	

	Section Four – Training, Information and Qualifications

	4.1
	Provide details of the likely project team to be used on this contract and their health and safety roles and responsibilities.

	
	
	Information Enclosed:
	YES
	
	NO
	

	4.2
	Provide details of the health and safety training undertaken by the proposed key members of your project team.
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Five – Individual Qualifications and Experience

	5.1
	What training arrangements does your Company have in place to ensure your employees have the skills and understanding necessary to carry out their tasks safely? Provide details of typical qualification requirements and training given to Directors, Senior Managers, Site Management staff and site operatives.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	5.2
	Provide details of your sub contractor selection and appointment procedures. The procedures should detail how only competent organisations and individuals are appointed.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Six - Monitoring, Audit and Review

	6.1
	Provide details of your system for monitoring and auditing your procedures and compliance with them.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	6.2
	Provide details of the person/s that carry out site safety inspections on your behalf, indicating how often these are carried out. Please enclose a copy of an inspection report on a similar project carried out recently.
Site Safety Inspector/s details:
Frequency of site inspection:


	
	
	Inspection Report Enclosed:
	YES
	
	NO
	


	Section Seven - Workforce Involvement

	7.1
	Outline how you consult with your workforce on health and safety matters.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Eight - Accident Reporting and Enforcement Action; Follow Up Investigation

	8.1
	Please supply details of your company’s accident and incident statistics for the year to date and the previous two years in the table below. Please provide a brief description for any fatalities, major injuries or reportable injuries.



	2. 
	
	Current Year

(Last 12 months)
	Last Year
	Previous Year

	3. 
	No. of Employees
	
	
	

	4. 
	No. of Fatalities
	
	
	

	5. 
	No. of Major Injuries
	
	
	

	
	No. of Reportable Over-Three-Day Injuries
	
	
	

	
	No. of Reportable Diseases
	
	
	

	
	No. of Reportable Dangerous Occurrences
	
	
	

	
	No. of Non Reportable Injuries
	
	
	

	8.2
	Provide details of your company’s system for reviewing all incidents and recording the action taken as a result. 
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	8.3
	Have any improvement and/or prohibition notices been issued or legal proceedings taken against your company by the Health and Safety Executive in the last five years? Please provide details.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	8.4
	Provide details of the action your company has taken to remedy matters subject to enforcement action.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Nine - Risk Assessment Leading to a Safe Method of Work

	9.1
	Provide details of your company’s procedures for ensuring the production and use of project specific risk assessments.
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	9.2
	Please enclose sample risk assessments and safe systems of work/method statements and a copy of any relevant procedures.

	
	
	Document(s) Enclosed:
	YES
	
	NO
	

	9.3
	Provide details of how you develop and implement safe systems of work i.e. method statements, including how you involve the workforce in drawing these up.
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Ten - Co-operating and Co-ordinating Your Work with Others

	10.1
	Please outline your arrangements for co-operating and co-ordinating your work with other contractors/trades.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Eleven - Welfare Provision

	11.1
	Provide details of how you will ensure appropriate welfare facilities will be in place before people start work on site.
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	Section Twelve - Work Experience

	12.1
	Provide details of three contracts for different Clients carried out previously, which are comparable in size and nature to this project. Detail what the main risks and hazards were and how you dealt with them to ensure the health, safety and welfare of both operatives and the general public. 
If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.

	12.2
	Provide details of what you anticipate the main risks and hazards to be on this project and how you intend to deal with them.

If necessary, continue on a separate sheet.


I have read the Health and Safety Contractors Obligations and Responsibilities and agree to accept the terms and conditions detailed in the documents and have included with this form any supporting documents and information.

	Person completing form:
	

	Position in company:
	

	Date:
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